NORTEWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIGO
RepPLy TO:

February 8 , 1960 520 SiMMS BUILDING

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

N. M. 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Mr, Emery Arnold
Gentlemen:

well #l-4, Blanco 30-12, a dual Fruitland-Mesaverde gas well located
in the NE/4 of Section 4, T-30-N, R-12-W, San Juan County, is scheduled
for shut-in pressure test from March 15 to March 22 following annual de-
liverability test,

After the initial week of shut-in for both zones, the Fruitland
formation will be produced for one week with the Mesaverde remaining
shut in. Both zones will be shut in during the third week, and the
Mesaverde will be produced the fourth week with the Fruitland remaining
shut in.

It is proposed to accomplish our annual packer leakage test in
accordance with this schedule.
Very truly yours,
NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

Ray Phillips, Manager
Production Operations

RP/jap

cc: Aztec 0il & Gas Co., Farmington
EPNG, Gas Engineering

EPNG, Dispatching
J. M., Newman (3) t}
Pan American Petroleum, Farmington Q{ Jo ¥
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